
Question # 1:  The work statement provides a quantity of residences of varying 

configurations and room numbers - would it be possible to publish an 

average size for each type of residence as well as a range 

(minimum/maximum)? 

 

Answer # 1:  The site visit of July 22 provided interested bidders with the ability to 

physically inspect each type of residence referenced in the Statement of 

Work.  There is no intention to amend the solicitation document with 

information referencing an average size for each type of residence as well 

as a range (minimum/maximum). 

 

Question # 2:  I understand that the Government is free to do as much work as it requires, 

so that not all of the residences may be painted in a given contract period. 

Would it be possible to inform us of the percentage of residences and/or of 

the total contract value that were actually performed in the current 

contract? 

 

Answer # 2: Section B.4 (Contract Minimum and Maximum Amounts) speaks of the 

minimum and maximum amounts of orders the Government will place 

with awarded contractors.  Specifically, during the base year period, the 

Government shall place orders for a minimum of $11,000 USD. This is the 

contract minimum for the base year period of performance.  During the 

base year period, the amount of all orders shall not exceed $300,000 USD. 

This is the contract maximum for this base year period of performance. 

 

 We are unable to disclose the total value of works performed by the 

current contractor. 

 

Question # 3:  With respect to the timeframes - what is the procedure by which the 

winner would be informed of a job to be done? How much lead time 

would we have before commencing work? Is there a possibility to 

coordinate the work with someone at the Embassy? 

 

Answer # 3:  The Government will inform prospective bidders of awards or 

unsuccessful proposals via facsimile and registered mail.  The Contracting 

Officer’s Representative will be the primary interlocutor between the 

Government and the Contractor with respect to commencing work. 

 

Question # 4:  How many residences, at most, would be needed to done in parallel at any 

given time?  

 

Answer # 4:  Our heavy season is the summer months; but under this contract, the 

contractor will receive Task Orders throughout the year.  The contract may 

be tasked to perform jobs simultaneously and should be prepared to 

undertake simultaneous jobs if requested by the Contracting Officer’s 

Representative.  



It is not possible to forecast how many residences will require painting at 

any given time.   

 

Question # 5:  While we regretfully were unable to be part of the tour, it is my 

understanding that this does not preclude us from submitting a bid - please 

confirm. 

 

Answer # 5:  The solicitation package is a public document and available to anyone 

interested in submitting a proposal for technical and financial review. 

 


